State of Florida

Public Serbice Commission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850
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TO: DIRECTOR, DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING BAYS; () %%
(%]
FROM: DIVISION OF REGULATORY OVERSIGHT (MCCOY)
DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (BANKS) iﬁlﬁb Z%ﬂ
RE: DOCKET NO. (001576-TI - APPLICATION FOR CERTIFICATE TO

PROVIDE INTEREXCHANGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE BY
DIGITAL BROADBAND COMMUNTCATIONS, INC.

AGENDA: (03/06/01 - REGULAR AGENDA - INTERESTED PERSONS MAY
PARTICIPATE

CRITICAL DATES: NONE
SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: NONE

FILE NAME AND LOCATION: S:\PSC\LEG\WP\(C01576.RCM

CASE BACKGROUND

On October 20, 2000, Digital Broadband Communications, Inc.
(Digital) filed an application for certificate to provide
interexchange telecommunications (IXC) services. At the December
19, 2000, Agenda Conference, the Commission approved Digital’s
application for certificate to provide IXC services. On January 9,
2001, a PAA Order was issued granting the application to provide
IXC services. On January 24, 2001, Digital filed a letter
requesting that its application for certificate to provide IXC

services be withdrawn.

The Commission is vested with jurisdiction over this matter
pursuant to Sections 364.335 and 364.337, Florida Statutes.

-

DOCUMERT i n - NATE
G2L2) B2t 3

e - P T



DOTKET NO. 001576-TI
DATE: FEBRUARY 22, 2001

DISCUSSION OF THE ISSUES

ISSUE 1: Should the Commission vacate Order No. PSC-01-0074-PAA-TI,
issued January 9, 2001, granting Digital Broadband Communications,
Inc., a certificate to provide IXC services?

RECOMMENDATION: Yes. The Commission should wvacate Order No. PSC-
01-0074-PAA-TT.

STAFF ANALYSIS: As stated in the case background, Digital requested
withdrawal of its application for certificate to provide IXC
services. Since Digital has requested withdrawal of its
application to provide IXC services, staff is recommending that
Order No. PSC-01-0074-PAA-TI be vacated.

ISSUE 2: Should this docket be closed?

RECOMMENDATION: Yes. This docket should be closed upon issuance of
the Commission’'s vacating order.

STAFF ANALYSIS: This docket should be cleosed when the Commission’s
vacating order is issued since no further action is required by the
Commission.




